
Mr Arm G3/AOC (1°) CO 2-  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

111111Wt, 2004 6:08 PM 
MAJ PMG ( 6)( b )- -2  

Ryder, Donald J MG PMG/CID 
OL CIDC G3411111111.0111111,Mr.41111111111, gararariOSGM 

Mr PMG 
FW: Response to Denver Post (1')(6)- 	 COCO -  m- 

,RFI 210700MAY04.doc 

PMG 

Sir, based on feedback -- OCPA is recommending COA 3 with updates to Congress, then public (see pg 2 of RFI), below. 

Break:-- please post to books, thx. 

vi 	
02)(4),-- 

MAJ 	 (6)1 b) -  2- 

HODA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Plan 	ation 
Pentagon R 

Comm: 	 psi". ( 0e6) -  z  
Email to: 	 @HQDA.Army.mil  (1)1b) - Z 

----Original Messa  	
&)(b)'2- From: 	 LTC OCPA 

Sent: 	 urs ay, ay 0, 2004 5:57 PM 
To: 	 I MAJ PMG 	0?) (I,) -  7- 
Cc: 	 TJAG 	( k)(6)— Z 
Subject: 	RE: Response to Denver Post 

Got it. Thanks.Please see page two of attached RFI 

RFI 
700MAY04.doc (47 

vr, 
all (Oa ) -z 

LTC /IIMIng b}( 6 ) - 1  
Chief, Strategic Plans 
Office the Chief of Public Affairs (Army) 
(W 	 F 6.0(6)-2_ (c) 

NOTICE: This communication contains information intended for the addressees only, in the conduct of official business of the United 
States Government, and which may be exempt from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552. If you 
received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or otherwise use the. information, Please 
immediately notify the sender and delete the copy received. 

----Original Messa - 	
(40 10 -  Z  

From: 	 PMG 
Sent: 	 Thu ay, a 0, 2004 5:49 PM 
To: 	 TC OCPA 	(b)( 6)-1 

1 
OPMG Document 

016012 

DOD-048216 
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Subject: 	Response to Denver Post 

Sir, 1 spoke with M 
Cb >C 5 

MA (WU? 
HQPIRPIII3 M-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/dilation 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSNIII1 (6)114-2-  
Email to: 	 @HCOA.Army.rnil (- 146)-1  
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